
Frazier Park Historical Background 

Frazier Park was created in 1949 with Ordinance No. 128 which designated and named “that part or 
portion of the street in the Town of Atlantic Beach known as 'The Plaza' lying between Old Sherry Drive 
and East Coast Drive and not used or devoted to public travel” as Frazier Park in honor of Cecil Ray 
“C.R.” Frazier’s lengthy service to the city. C.R. Frazier not only served as the first Town Manager of 
Atlantic Beach from 1944 to 1949, but also served as the Town’s Clerk, Tax Collector, Health Officer, and 
Building Inspector in the 1930s and 1940s. In 1986, the City Commission authorized the construction of a 
dedication marker for Mr. C.R. Frazier to be erected in Frazier Park.  
 
 

 


